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Parents as Teachers National Center 
2007 ANNUAL DIRECTORY OF 

EARLY INTERVENTION NATIONAL RESOURCES 
 
The following list of resources is organized in two sections, General Resources and Special Conditions. Each resource is provided 
as a convenience and does not represent an endorsement of the organization. The resources marked (ESP) indicate information 
on the website is also in Spanish. A check (√) indicates multiple translations. Professionals - Parent Educators - Please check 
the website or phone number before giving it to a parent, as these resources can change over time.  
 

GENERAL RESOURCES 
 
ABUSE/NEGLECT/ WELFARE (see Substance Abuse, Support, and 
Violence) 
 
Childhelp USA (ESP) 
800-4-A-CHILD; (800) 422-4453 
www.childhelpusa.org 
 
Child Welfare League of America 
(202) 638-2952  
www.cwla.org 
 
Children’s Bureau, Department of Health and Human Services 
Administration for Children and Families (ACF) 
(877) 696-6775 
www.acf.dhhs.gov/programs/cb/index.htm 
 
National Center for Children Exposed to Violence  
(203) 785-7047 (National); (203) 785-7047 (CT) 
www.nccev.org/ 
 
National Center for Missing and Exploited Children (ESP) 
800-THE-LOST (800-843-5678) 
www.ncmec.org/ 
 
National Child Abuse Hotline (ESP) 
(800) 4-A-CHILD (800-422-4453) 
(800) 2-A-CHILD (800-222-4453) (TTY) 
 
National Clearinghouse on Child Abuse and Neglect Information (ESP) 
(800) 394-3366 
http://nccanch.acf.hhs.gov/index.cfm 
 
National Domestic Violence Hotline 
(800) 799-7233; (800) 787-3224 (TTY) 
www.ndvh.org  
 
National Institute on Alcohol Abuse and Alcoholism (ESP) 
(800) 729-6686 
(888) 889-6432 (TTY) 
www.niaaa.nih.gov 
 
National Runaway Switchboard  
(800) Runaway (800-786-2929) 
www.nrscrisisline.org  
 
National Children’s Advocacy Center 
(256) 533-5437 
www.nationalcac.org 
 
Prevent Child Abuse America 
(312) 663-3520 
www.preventchildabuse.org 
 
ACCESSIBILITY/ACCOMMODATIONS (see Assistive Technology) 

Alliance for Technology Access (ESP) 
(707) 778-3011 
(707) 778-3015 (TTY) 
www.ataccess.org 
 
Department of Transportation       
(202) 366-4000 
www.dot.gov  
 

 
Disability Rights Education and Defense Fund 
(510) 644-2555 (V/TTY) 
www.dredf.org  
 
Federal Communications Commission 
(888) 225-5322; (888) 835-5322 (TTY) 
www.fcc.gov 
 
United States Access Board 
(800) 872-2253 
(800) 993-2822 (TTY) 
www.access-board.gov/adaag/html/adaag.htm 
 
ADOPTION 

Adoption.com 
www.adoption.com 
 
Adopting.org 
www.adopting.org 
 
National Adoption Center 
(800) 862-3678 
www.adopt.org  
 
National Adoption Information Clearinghouse (ESP) 
(888) 251-0075  
http://www.childwelfare.gov/ 
 
ADVOCACY (see Disability, Poverty) 

Advocating for Your Child 
www.ncld.org/content/view/1153/527/ 
 
Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) Information/Technical Assistance 
(ESP) 
(800) 514-0301; (800) 514-0383 (TTY) 
www.ada.gov 
 
American Bar Association Commission on Mental and Physical 
Disability Law 
(202) 662-1000 
www.abanet.org/disability 
 
Disability Info 
www.disabilityinfo.gov 
 
Disability Rights Education and Defense Fund (DREDF) 
(510) 644-2555 (V/TTY) 
www.dredf.org 
 
Family and Advocate Partnership for Education 
(952) 838-9000; (952) 838-0190 (TTY) 
www.fape.org 
 
Family and Work Institute 
(212) 465-2044 
www.familiesandwork.org  
 
Family Voices (ESP)   
(888) 835-5669 
www.familiyvoices.org 
 
Lamaze International—Celebrate Birth! 
(800) 368-4404 
www.lamaze.org 
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Parent Advocacy Coalition for Educational Rights (PACER) Center 
(952) 838-9000; (952) 838-0190 (TTY) 
www.pacer.org 
 
Social Security Administration 
(800) 772-1213 
www.ssa.gov  
 
United Way of America 
(703) 836-7112 
http://national.unitedway.org 
 
Wrightslaw: The Special Education Advocate 
www.wrightslaw.com 
 
ASSESSMENT (see Identification/Screening) 
 
ASSISTIVE TECHNOLOGY (see Toys) 

Abilitations 
(800) 850-8602 
www.abilitations.com/ 
 
ABLEDATA 
(800) 227-0216; (301) 608-8912 (TTY) 
www.abledata.com 
 
Enabling Devices 
(800) 832-8697 
www.enablingdevices.com 
 
Sammons Preston Rolyan 
(800) 323-5547 
www.sammonspreston.com 
 
BEHAVIOR 
(see Child Development, SPECIAL CONDITIONS, Behavior Disorder) 
 
Behavior and Discipline 
http://www.wrightslaw.com 
 
Positive Behavior Support (ESP) 
www.pbis.org 
 
You and Your Child 
www.education.pitt.edu/ocd/family/parentingguides.asp 
 
BIRTH DEFECTS  
(see Disability/ Special Needs; SPECIAL CONDITIONS) 
 
Birth Defects Research 
www.birthdefects.org 
 
March of Dimes (ESP) 
www.marchofdimes.com 
 
National Birth Defects Prevention Network 
http://www.nbdpn.org 
 
Organization of Teratology Information Service  (ESP) √ 
http://otispregnancy.org 
 
CHILD CARE  
(see Child Development and Early Care and Education) 
 
ARCH National Respite Network and Resource Center 
(919) 490-5577 (V/TTY) 
www.chtop.com 
 
Child Care Aware – Resource and Referral Agency 
(800) 424-2246 
www.childcareaware.org 
 

National Association for Family Child Care (NAFCC) 
(800) 359-3817  
www.nafcc.org 
 
National Child Care Information Center (NICC) 
(800) 516-2242 
www.nccic.org 
 
Nation’s Network for Child Care Resource and Referral Agencies 
(703) 342-4100 
www.naccrra.net 
 
Zero To Three - Parents, Child Care (ESP) 
www.zerotothree.org 
 
CHILD DEVELOPMENT (see Child Care, Early Care and Education) 

American Academy of Pediatrics 
(847) 434-4000 
www.aap.org/topics.html 
 
BabyCenter 
www.babycenter.com 
 
CIVITAS 
www.civitas.org 
 
Military and child development issues 
http://www.zerotothree.org/site/PageServer?pagename=key_military 
 
You and Your Child Parenting Guides 
www.education.pitt.edu/ocd/family 
 
Zero to Three (ESP) 
(202) 638-1144 
www.zerotothree.org 
 
CULTURE/ DIVERSITY 

Educational Development Center 
(617) 969-7100; (617) 964-5448 (TTY) 
http://main.edc.org 
 
Future of Children –  
www.futureofchildren.princeton.edu/summaries/opportunity.asp 
 
Gender & Diversities and Technology Institute 
(617) 969-7100; (617) 964-5448 (TTY) 
http://www2.edc.org/GDI     
 
Information Center on Children’s Cultures (ESP) √ 
(212) 326-7000 
www.unicef.org 
 
Kids Count 
http://www.kidscount.org/sld/snapshot_immigrant.jsp 
 
National Alliance for Hispanic Health (ESP) 
(202) 387-5000 
www.hispanichealth.org 
 
National Hispanic Medical Association (ESP) 
(202) 628-5895 
www.nhmamd.org  
 
National Urban League 
(212) 558-5300 
www.nul.org 
 
The Prejudice Institute 
www.prejudiceinstitute.org  
 
DEATH (see Grief) 

DEVELOPMENT (see Child Development) 
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DISABILITY/SPECIAL NEEDS (see Support) 

American Academy of Child and Adolescent Psychiatry (ESP) 
(800) 333-7636 
www.aacap.org 
 
American Association on Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities 
(AAIDD) 
(800) 424-3688 
www.aamr.org   
 
Beach Center on Families and Disabilities 
(785) 864-7600 
(785) 864-3434 
www.beachcenter.org 
 
CanChild – Center for Childhood Disability Research 
www.canchild.ca 
 
Council for Exceptional Children 
Division of Early Childhood 
(888) 232-7733 
www.dec-sped.org 
 
Disability Programs-Social Security (ESP) √ 
(800) 772-1213  
www.ssa.gov/disability 
 
Disability Resource on the Internet (ESP) 
www.disabilityresources.org  
 
Easter Seal Society 
(800) 221-6827 
www.easterseals.com 
 
Family Village (ESP) 
www.familyvillage.wisc.edu 
 
Internet Resources for Special Children 
www.irsc.org 
 
Learning Disabilities Association 
www.ldanatl.org 
 
March of Dimes Birth Defects Foundation (ESP) 
(888) 663-4637 
www.modimes.org  
  
National Dissemination Center for Children with Disabilities (ESP) 
(800) 695-0285 (V/TTY) 
www.nichcy.org 
 
State disability resources - www.ldonline.org/ldresources/links/state    
Military/ Native American/ Rural - 
www.nichcy.org/pubs/parent/pa2txt.htm 
 
National Organization for Rare Disorders 
(800) 999-6673 (Voicemail) 
(203) 797-9590 (TTY) 
www.rarediseases.org 
 
Office of Special Education and Rehabilitative Services 
(202) 245-7459 
www.ed.gov/about/offices/list/osers/osep/index.html    
 
Pathways Awareness Foundation (ESP) √ 
(800) 955-2445 
www.pathwaysawareness.org  
 
Special Education Resources on the Internet 
www.seriweb.com 
 
The Arc, National Headquarters 
(301) 565-3842 
www.thearc.org  
Yellow Pages for Kids with Disabilities (ESP) 
www.yellowpagesforkids.com 
 

Zero to Three (ESP) 
(202) 638-1144; (213) 481-7279 
www.zerotothree.org/motion 
 
DIVERSITY (see Culture/Diversity) 

DIVORCE/SEPARATION 

American Association of Marriage and Family Therapy 
(703) 838-9808 
www.aamft.org/index_nm.asp 
 
Divorce Care 
(800) 489-7778 
www.divorcecare.com 
 
Parents Without Partners, Inc. 
(561) 391-8833 
www.parentswithoutpartners.org/ 
 
EARLY CARE AND EDUCATION  
(See Child Care, Child Development, Disability, Identification) 
 
American Council on Rural Special Education (ACRES) 
(888) 866-3822 
www.acres-sped.org/ 
 
American Speech-Language-Hearing Association 
(800) 638-8255 
www.asha.org 
 
Brain Connections/Emotional Intelligence 
www.brainconnection.com 
 
Early Connections 
www.netc.org/earlyconnections  
 
ERIC Clearinghouse on Elementary and Early Childhood Education 
www.eric.ed.gov 
 
Family Education Network 
www.familyeducation.com 
 
Head Start Bureau (ESP) 
(202) 205-8572 
www2.acf.dhhs.gov/programs/hsb/ 
www.headstartinfo.org  
 
IDEA Practices: Information on the Law, IDEA 
www.ideapractices.org 
 
Kids Count 
www.aecf.org/kidscount 
 
Mind  Institute 
www.mindinst.org  
 
National Association for the Education of Young Children (NAEYC) 
(800) 424-2460 
www.naeyc.org 
 
National Coalition for Parent Involvement 
(703) 359-8973 
www.ncpie.org 
 
National Early Childhood Technical Assistance Center (ESP) 
(919) 962-2001; (919) 843-3269 (TTY) 
www.nectac.org 
 
Parents Action for Children (formerly I Am Your Child) (ESP) 
www.Iamyourchild.org 
 
Parents as Teachers National Center 
(866) 728-4968 
www.ParentsAsTeachers.org 
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U.S. Department of Education - State & Local Resources (ESP) 
(800) 872-5327; (800) 437-0833 (TTY) 
www.ed.gov 
 
Zero to Three National Center for Infants, Toddlers and Families (ESP) 
(202) 638-1144 
www.zerotothree.org 
 
EDUCATION (see disability, early childhood education) 
 
EMOTIONAL HEALTH/INTELLIGENCE (see Mental Health) 
 
American Academy of Child and Adolescent Psychiatry (ESP) 
(800) 333-7636 
www.aacap.org  
 
American Academy of Pediatrics 
www.aap.org/topics.html 
 
Brain Connections/Emotional Intelligence 
www.brainconnection.com 
 
Nemours/ Emotional Health 
www.kidshealth.org/parent/emotions/index.html 
 
ENVIRONMENT 

Agency for Toxic Substances and Disease Registry (ESP) 
(888) 422-8737 
www.atsdr.cdc.gov 
 
American Academy of Pediatrics 
(847) 434-4000 
www.aap.org/healthtopics/environmentalhealth.cfm 
 
American Plastics Council  
www.plasticsresource.com 
 
Centers for Disease Control – Environmental Health (ESP) 
www.cdc.gov/node.do/id/0900f3ec8000e044 
 
Center for Environmental Health and the Environment 
(212) 241-7840 
www.childenvironment.org/ 
 
Children’s Environmental Health Network 
(202) 543-4033 
www.cehn.org 
 
Collaborative on Health and the Environment 
www.healthandenvironment.org 
 
Environmental Health Perspectives 
http://ehp.niehs.nih.gov 
 
Environmental Protection Agency (ESP) 
(202) 272-0167 
www.epa.gov; www.epa.gov/espanol 
 
Healthy Child (ESP) √ 
(310) 820-2030 
www.healthychild.org 
 
Healthy Children Project 
Learning Disabilities Association 
(412) 341-1515 
www.healthychildrenproject.org 
 
Institute for Children's Environmental Health 
(360) 331-7904 
www.iceh.org 
Lead Poisoning Prevention Program (ESP) 
(800) 311-3435 
www.cdc.gov/ 
 
March of Dimes (ESP) 
(914) 997-4477 
www.marchofdimes.org 

Mercury Action 
http://mercuryaction.org 
 
Mercury Facts: Environmental Protection Agency 
www.epa.gov/mercury 
 
National Center for Environmental Health 
www.cdc.gov/nceh 
 
National Lead Information Center (ESP)  
(800) 424-LEAD (5323) 
www.epa.gov/lead  
 
National Partnership to Help Pregnant Smokers Quit 
919) 843-7663 
http://www.helppregnantsmokersquit.org 
 
National Pesticide Information Center 
(800) 858-7378 
http://npic.orst.edu/brochure.pdf 
 
Pesticide Action Network 
www.pesticideinfo.org 
 
Pesticides: Health and Safety 
(800) 490-9198 
www.epa.gov/pesticides/food 
 
Phthalate Information Center 
www.phthalates.org 
 
Physicians for Social Responsibility 
www.psr.org 
 
Poison Prevention 
(301) 504-7908 
www.poisonprevention.org 
 
Pregnancy Risk Information (ESP) 
(866) 532-3749 
http://ctispregnancy.org 
 
Safer Products 
www.safer-products.org/ 
 
Smokefree.gov 
(800) QUIT-NOW (784-8669) 
www.800quitnow.com/ 
 
Stop Smoking 
http://health.msn.com/guides/stopsmoking/ 
 
GENETICS 

Genetics Home Reference 
http://ghr.nlm.nih.gov/ 
 
The Alliance of Genetic Support Groups 
(202) 966-8553 
www.geneticalliance.org 
 
GOVERNMENT/LEGISLATIVE 

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (ESP) 
(800) 311-3435 
www.cdc.gov 
 
Department of Education                                                                
www.ed.gov/index.html  
 
Council of Chief State School Officers 
www.ccsso.org 
 
Council of State Governments 
www.csg.org/csg/default 
 
Education Commission of the States 
www.ecs.org/ 
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Government Websites – Education 
www.govspot.com/categories/education.htm  
 
Legislative Information on the Internet 
http://thomas.loc.gov/ 
 
National Center for Education Statistics 
http://nces.ed.gov/ 
 
National Center on Birth Defects and Developmental Disabilities 
www.cdc.gov/ncbddd  
 
National Conference of State Legislatures 
www.ncsl.org/ 
 
National Dissemination Center for Children with Disabilities 
(800) 695-0285 
www.nichcy.org 
 
National Governors Association, Early Childhood Education 
www.nga.org 

National Institute of Mental Health                                                                           
(866) 615-6464                                                                                          
www.nimh.nih.gov/  

State Health Insurance Program (SCHIP)                                                               
(877) KIDS-NOW                                                                       
www.insurekidsnow.gov/  

U.S. Congress 
www.congress.org 
 
GRIEF (see Depression, Mental Health) 

American Academy of Child and Adolescent Psychiatry (ESP) 
(800) 333-7636 
www.aacap.org  
 
American Sudden Infant Death Syndrome Institute (ESP)√ 
(800) 232-7437 
www.sids.org/ 
 
Bereaved Parents of the USA (ESP) 
(708) 748-7866 
www.bereavedparentsusa.org 
 
Compassionate Friends, Inc. 
(877) 969-0010 
www.compassionatefriends.org  
 
GriefNet.org 
www.griefnet.org 
 
MISS Children 
(623) 979-1000 
www.missfoundation.org  
 
National Hospice and Palliative Care Organization (ESP) 
(800) 658-8898 
www.nhpco.org/  
 
National SIDS/Infant Death Resource Center ESP 
(866) 866-7437 
www.sidscenter.org 
 
SHARE – Pregnancy and Infant Loss Support 
(800) 821-6819 
www.nationalshareoffice.com 
 
HEALTH 

American Academy of Child and Adolescent Psychiatry (ESP) 
(800) 333-7636 
www.aacap.org  
 

American Academy of Pediatrics 
(847) 434-4000 
www.aap.org 
 
American Dietetic Association 
(800) 877-1600 
www.eatright.org 
 
Centers for Disease Control Health Topics (ESP) √ 
(800) 311-3435 
www.cdc.gov:80/az.do 
 
Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services 
State Children’s Health Insurance Program (CHIPS)  
http://cms.hhs.gov/schip/ 
 
Girls Health 
www.girlshealth.gov 
 
Kids Health 
www.kidshealth.org 
 
March of Dimes (ESP) 
www.marchofdimes.com 
 
Maternal and Child Health Bureau 
(301) 443-2170 
www.mchb.hrsa.gov 
 
MEDLINEplus 
www.medlineplus.gov 
 
National Alliance for Hispanic Health (ESP) 
(202) 387-5000 
www.hispanichealth.org 
 
National Health Information Center (NHIC) 
(800) 336-4797 
www.health.gov/nhic/ 
 
National Hispanic Medical Association (ESP) 
(202) 628-5895 
www.nhmamd.org  
 
National Immunization Program Centers for Disease Control (ESP) 
(800) 232-4636 English and Spanish 
(800) 243-6348 (TTY) 
www.cdc.gov/nip/default.htm 
 
National Institute of Health (ESP) 
(301) 496-4000 
www.nih.gov 
 
National Library of Medicine 
(888) 346-3656 
www.nlm.nih.gov/ 
 
National Sleep Foundation 
(202) 347-3471 
www.sleepfoundation.org/default.htm 
 
National Women’s Health Information Center (ESP) 
(800) 994-9662 
(800) 220-5446 (TTY) 
www.womanshealth.gov 
 
Pregnancy Risk Line (ESP) √ 
(866) 626-6847 
www.otispregnancy.org 
 
State Health Insurance Program (SCHIP) 
(877) KIDS-NOW 
www.insurekidsnow.gov/  
 



Compiled by Parents as Teachers National Center — www.ParentsAsTeachers.org 

6 

U. S. Consumer Product Safety Commission (ESP) 
(800) 638-2772 
(800) 638-8270 (TYY) 
www.cpsc.gov 
 
HOUSING (See Advocacy, Poverty) 

Department of Housing and Urban Development (ESP) 
(202) 708-1112 
(202) 708-1455 (TTY) 
www.hud.gov/index.html 
 
Fair Housing 
www.fairhousing.com 
 
Habitat for Humanity International (ESP) √  
(912) 924-6935 
www.habitat.org/ 
 
National Alliance to End Homelessness, Inc. 
(202) 638-1526 
www.endhomelessness.org/ 
 
IDENTIFICATION (see Child Developmental, Disability) 

American Academy of Pediatrics 
Child Development 
www.aap.org/topics.html 
 
Child Find (Office of Special Education) 
www.childfindidea.org/overview.htm 
 
Early Hearing Detection and Intervention Program (ESP) 
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention 
(888) 232-5929 
www.cdc.gov/ncbddd/ehdi/default.htm 
 
Early Hearing Detection and Intervention (EHDI) by state 
www.medicalhomeinfo.org/screening/EHDIstateinfo.html 
 
Early Warning Signs (Learning Disabilities Association) 
www.ldanatl.org/aboutld/parents/early_childhood/index.asp 
 
First Signs 
www.firstsigns.org 
 
Healthy Vision 2010 
www.healthyvision2010.org/ 
 
InfantSEE 
www.infantsee.org 
 
Learn the Signs, Act Early (CDC)  
http://www.cdc.gov/ncbddd/autism/actearly/ 
National Dissemination Center (NICHCY) 
Finding help for young children 
www.nichcy.org/pubs/parent/pa2txt.htm 
 
Pathways Awareness Foundation (ESP) 
(800) 955-2445 
www.pathwaysawareness.org   
 
Zero to Three (ESP) 
(202) 638-1144; (213) 481-7279 
www.zerotothree.org 
 
IMMUNIZATIONS 

American Academy of Pediatrics 
(847) 434-4000 
www.aap.org 
 
National Immunization Program Centers for Disease Control (ESP) 
(800) 232-4636 English and Spanish 
(800) 243-6348 (TTY) 
www.cdc.gov/nip/default.htm 
 

Vaccines and Autism Theory (ESP) 
www.cdc.gov/od/science/iso/mmr_autism.htm 
 
INCLUSION 

Circle of Inclusion (ESP) √ 
(785) 864-0685 
www.circleofinclusion.org 
 
Family Village 
www.familyvillage.wisc.edu 
 
National Early Childhood Technical Assistance Center (ESP) 
(919) 962-2001  
www.nectas.unc.edu/ 
 
Parent Advocacy Coalition for Educational Rights (PACER) Center 
(952) 838-9000 
(952) 838-0190 (TYY) 
www.pacer.org 
 
Special Education Resources on the Internet 
www.seriweb.com 
 
INTERVENTION (see Child Care, Child Development, Disability) 

LITERACY 

American Library Association 
(800) 545-2433 
www.ala.org 
 
BOOK IT! Beginners 
(800) 426-6548 
www.bookitbeginners.com 
 
Early Head Start/Even Start Programs (ESP) 
(202) 638-1144 
www.ehsnrc.org 
 
Early Literacy/Brain Wonders 
http://www.zerotothree.org/brainwonders/EarlyLiteracy.html 
 
Get Ready to Read - Literacy Checklists (ESP) 
www.getreadytoread.org 
 
National Center for Family Literacy 
(877) FAMLIT-1 (Family Literacy Information Line) 
www.famlit.org/site/c.gtJWJdMQIsE/b.1204561/k.BD7C/Home.htm 
 
Native American Language and Literacy 
Creating Communities of Learning and Excellence 
www.nwrel.org/lld/nativelit.html 
 
Partnership for Reading  
National Institute for Literacy 
(202) 233-2025 
www.nifl.gov/partnershipforreading 
 
Read To Me International 
www.readtomeintl.org 
 
Scholastic Literacy Partners (ESP) 
www.scholastic.com 
 
MEDICAL (see Health) 
 
MENTAL HEALTH (see Mental Illness, Post-Partum Depression) 
 
American Academy of Child and Adolescent Psychiatry (ESP) 
(800) 333-7636 
www.aacap.org  
 
Federation of Families for Children’s Mental Health 
www.ffcmh.org 
 
General Mental Health Resources Related to Addictions 
www.well.com/user/woa/aodsites.htm 
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Mental Health Needs of Young Children 
www.nccic.org/poptopics/ecmhealth.html  
 
National Alliance for the Mentally Ill (NAMI) (ESP) 
(800) 950-6264 
www.nami.org 
 
National Association of School Psychologists Center 
(301) 657-0270 
(301) 657-4155 (TTY) 
www.naspcenter.org 
 
National Institute of Mental Health 
(866) 615-6464 
(866) 415-8051 (TTY) 
www.nimh.nih.gov  
 
National Mental Health Association 
(800) 969-6642 
(800) 433-5959 (TTY) 
www.nmha.org 
 
National Mental Health Information Center  
(800) 789-2647 
www.mentalhealth.samhsa.gov/child  
 
Parenting Information Web Pages (ESP) 
www.parentinginformation.org 
 
Postpartum Education for Parents (ESP) 
1-800-311-BABY (1-800-311-2229) 
(In Spanish: 800-504-7081) 
www.mchb.hrsa.gov/pregnancyandbeyond/depression/ 
 
US Dept. of Health and Human Services – Substance Abuse and 
Mental Health Services 
(800) 273-8255 
www.samhsa.gov 
 
MULTIPLES 

MOST Online 
(631) 859-1110 
www.mostonline.org 
 
National Organization of Mothers of Twins Club (ESP) 
www.nomotc.org 
 
The Triplet Connection 
(435) 851-1105 
www.tripletconnection.org 
 
NUTRITION (see Health) 

American Heart Association (ESP) 
(800) 242-8721 
www.americanheart.org  
         
Breastfeeding 
National Center for Chronic Disease Prevention and Health Promotion 
www.cdc.gov/breastfeeding 
 
LeLeche League - Breastfeeding Support  
http://lalecheleague.org/ 
 
Folic Acid (ESP) 
www.cdc.gov/ncbddd/folicacid 
 
Food Research and Action Center 
www.frac.org/index.html 
 
National WIC Association—Supplemental Food Program  
(202) 232-5492 
www.fns.usda.gov/wic/ 
 
Steps to a Healthier You (ESP) 
www.mypyramid.gov/ 

 
Yum-O 
www.yum-o.org 
 
PARENTING (see Early Care and Education) 

Children’s Defense Fund 
(202) 628-8787 
www.childrensdefense.org 
 
Connect for Kids 
www.connectforkids.org 
 
Family Village 
www.familyvillage.wisc.edu 
 
Hands-On Parenting 
www.hands-onparenting.com 
 
Healthy Families America 
www.healthyfamiliesamerica.org 
 
National Association for the Education of Young Children 
(800) 424-2460 
www.naeyc.org 
 
National Parenting Education Network (NPEN) 
www.npen.org 
 
Parents Action for Children (formerly I Am Your Child) 
www.iamyourchild.org 
 
Parent Center 
www.parentcenter.com 
 
Parenting Information Web Pages (ESP) 
www.parentinginformation.org 
 
Parents as Teachers National Center      
(866) 728-4968 
www.ParentsAsTeachers.org 
 
Parent Training and Information Centers 
www.angelfire.com/ny/Debsimms/pti.html 
 
You and Your Child Parenting Fact sheets 
www.education.pitt.edu/ocd/family/parentingcolumns.asp 
 
Zero to Three (ESP) 
(202) 638-1144; (213) 481-7279 
www.zerotothree.org 
 

PARENTS WITH DISABILITIES 

National Resource Center for Parents with Disabilities (ESP) 
Through the Looking Glass 
(800) 644-2666 (VOICE); (800) 804-1616 (TTY); CA (510) 848-1112 
http://lookingglass.org/parents/ 
 
Parents With Disabilities Online 
www.disabledparents.net 
 
PLAY (see Toys) 

Fisher-Price: Toys and Playtime Tips 
www.fisher-price.com/US/special_needs 
 
Floortime 
www.floortime.org  
 
Let’s Play! Projects 
www.letsplay.buffalo.edu  
 
The Power of Play 
www.zerotothree.org/play 
 
U. S. Consumer Product Safety Division - Toy Hazard Recalls 
www.cpsc.gov/cpscpub/prerel/category/toy.html 
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POST-PARTUM DEPRESSION  
(see Mental Health, Pregnancy) 
 
Postpartum Education for Parents (ESP) 
(800) 311-BABY (800-311-2229) 
(In Spanish: 800-504-7081) 
www.mchb.hrsa.gov/pregnancyandbeyond/depression/ 
 
POVERTY (see Health and Housing) 

Administration for Children and Families (ACF) 
Department of Health and Human Services (HHS) 
(877) 696-6775 
www.acf.dhhs.gov 
 
Center on Hunger and Poverty 
www.centeronhunger.org  
 
Children’s Defense Fund 
(202) 628-8787 
www.childrensdefense.org/ 
 
Food Research and Action Center 
(202) 927-8793 
www.frac.org  
 
National Center for Children in Poverty (NCCP) 
www.nccp.org 
 
National WIC Association—Food and Nutrition Service  
(202) 232-5492 
www.fns.usda.gov/wic/ 
 
PREGNANCY 

Healthy Child (ESP) √ 
www.healthychild.org 
 
Nemours – Kids Health, Pregnancy and Newborn 
www.kidshealth.org/parent/pregnancy_newborn/index.html 
 
Postpartum Education for Parents (ESP) 
(800) 311-BABY (800-311-2229); (Spanish: 800-504-7081) 
www.mchb.hrsa.gov/pregnancyandbeyond/depression/ 
 
Pregnancy and Newborn (ESP) 
www.marchofdimes.com 
 
Pregnancy Planning/Education Program (ESP) 
www.cdc.gov/ncbddd/pregnancy 
 
Pregnancy Risk Information (ESP) 
(866) 532-3749 
http://ctispregnancy.org 
 
PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT 

Brain Connection Professional Development 
www.brainconnection.com/pdsplash 
 
Chapel Hill Training-Outreach Project (ESP) 
www.chtop.com 
 
Child Development Media, Inc. 
www.childdevelopmentmedia.com 
 
Council for Exceptional Children/Division for Early Childhood 
(406) 543-0872 
www.dec-sped.org    
 
Early Care and Education Collaborative 
(202) 326-8700 
www.earlycare.org 
 
Educational Resources Information Center 
(800) 538-3742 
www.eric.ed.gov 

 
National Association for the Education of Young Children 
(800) 424-2460 
www.naeyc.org 
 
Society for Neuroscience 
(202) 462-6688 
http://web.sfn.org 
 
Verizon Foundation; Education and Literacy 
http://foundation.verizon.com 
 
Zero to Three 
www.zerotothree.org 
 
RECREATION 

American Therapeutic Recreation Association 
(703) 683-9420 
www.atra-tr.org 
 
North American Riding for the Handicapped, Inc. 
(800) 369-7433 
www.narha.org 
 
Special Olympics 
(202) 628-3630 
www.specialolympics.org 
 
YMCA of the USA 
(312) 977-0031 
www.ymca.net 
 
YWCA of the USA 
(800) 992-2871 
www.ywca.org 
RESPITE CARE 

ARCH National Respite Network and Resource Center (ESP) 
(919) 490-5577 
www.chtop.com  
www.archrespite.org 
 
Family Village 
www.familyvillage.wisc.edu/general/respite.htm 
 
National Dissemination Center for Children with Disabilities (ESP) 
(800) 695-0285 (V/TTY) 
www.nichcy.org 
 
SCREENING (see Identification, Child Development) 
 
SUBSTANCE ABUSE (see Special Conditions, Alcohol-Related Birth 
Defects) 
 
Addiction Technology Transfer Center 
(816) 482-1200 
www.nattc.org 
 
Alcoholics Anonymous (ESP) √ 
(800) 593-3330 
www.alcoholics-anonymous.org/ 
 
Alcoholism Treatment Helpline 
(800) 527-5344 
www.aca-usa.org 
 
American Lung Association 
www.lungusa.org  
 
Hablemos en Confianza (ESP) 
Your Fountain of Resources 
www.soyunica.gov/adults 
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National Clearinghouse for Alcohol and Drug Information (ESP) 
(800) 729-6686 
(800) 487-4889 (TTY) 
(877) 767-8432  
http://ncadi.samhsa.gov/ 
 
National Council on Alcoholism and Drug Dependence Hope Line 
(800) 622-2255 
www.ncadd.org/ 
 
Organization of Teratology Information Service 
www.otispregnancy.org 
 
Resources Related to Addictions 
www.well.com/user/woa/aodsites.htm 
 
Smoking Cessation  (ESP) 
www.americanheart.org/presenter.jhtml?identifier=4731 
 
SUPPORT FOR FAMILIES (see GENERAL RESOURCES – Child Care, 
Child Development Disability/Special Needs; Early Care and Education; 
and SPECIAL CONDITIONS) 
 
Adoption Parenting Support 
www.comeunity.com  
 
Alliance – PACER Center 
(952) 838-9000 (Voice) 
(952) 838-0190 (TDD) 
www.pacer.org 
 
American Academy of Pediatrics State Resources 
www.medicalhomeinfo.org/states/index.html 
 
American Self-Help Group Clearinghouse 
(973) 326-6789 
www.selfhelpgroups.org 
 
Association for Special Kids 
(800) 832-0467 
www.specialkids.com 
 
Beach Center on Families and Disabilities 
(785) 864-7600 
(785) 864-3434 (TTY) 
www.beachcenter.org 
 
Center for Adoption Support and Education 
www.adoptionsupport.org  
 
Family Village Guide to the Internet 
http://www.familyvillage.wisc.edu/websites.html 
 
Father’s Network 
www.fathersnetwork.org 
 
Healthy Families America 

(312) 663.3520  

www.healthyfamiliesamerica.org 
 
Military and child development issues 
www.zerotothree.org/site/PageServer?pagename=key_military  
 
Military Homefront – Troops and Families 
(800) 342-9647 
www.militaryhomefront.dod.mil/ 
 
Specialized Training of Military Parents (STOMP) 
(800)-5-PARENT 
www.stompproject.org  
 
Mothers United for Moral Support (MUMS) 
(877) 336-5333 
www.netnet.net/mums/ 
 

National Fatherhood Initiative 
(301) 948-0599 
www.fatherhood.org  
 
Our Kids 
www.our-kids.org 
 
Parent to Parent – USA 
www.p2pusa.org 
 
Partners in Education 
http://www.partnersinpolicymaking.com/education/ 
 
Sibling Support Project 
(206) 297-6368 
http://siblingsupport.org/ 
 
Smoking Cessation (ESP) 
www.americanheart.org/presenter.jhtml?identifier=4731 
 
State Disability Support Service from Wrightslaw  
www.yellowpagesforkids.com 
 
The Alliance of Genetic Support Groups 
(202) 966-5557 
www.geneticalliance.org 
 
The Magic Foundation; Growth Insufficiency 
(800) 362-4423 
www.magicfoundation.org/ 
 
You and Your Child Parenting Guides 
www.education.pitt.edu/ocd/family 
 
Wrightslaw 
www.wrightslaw.org 
 
SUPPORT FOR LIFE THREATENING CONDITIONS 

Believe in Tomorrow National Children’s Foundation 
(800) 993-5470 
www.grant-a-wish.org 
www.believeintomorrow.org 
 
Children’s Hospice International 
(800) 242-4453 
www.chionline.org 
 
Children’s Wish Foundation International 
(800) 323-9474 
www.childrenswish.com 
 
Dream Factory National Headquarters 
(800) 456-7556 
www.dreamfactoryinc.com 
 
National Hospice and Palliative Care Organization (ESP) 
(703) 837-1500 
www.nhpco.org  
 
Starlight Starbright Children’s Foundation 
(310) 479-1212  
www.starlight.org 
 
Sunshine Foundation   
(215) 396-4770 
 www.sunshinefoundation.org  
 
SURGERY  

American College of Surgeons 
www.facs.org/public_info/operation/wnao.html 
 
TOYS (see Assistive Technology) 

Fisher-Price Toys & Playtime Tips for Children with Special Needs 
(ESP) √ 
www.fisher-price.com/US/special_needs/  
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National Lekotek Center 
(800) 366-7529 
(800) 573-4446 (TTY) 
www.lekotek.org 
 
Toys for Special Children; Enabling Devices 
(800) 832-8697 
www.enablingdevices.com  
 
Toys for Children with Special Needs 
http://nncf.unl.edu/common/toys.html 
 
Toy Industry Foundation 
Let’s Play Toy Guide for Children with Special Needs 
(212) 675-1141 
http://cetnj.ataccess.org/resources/fpic/accesstoys/ 
 
TRANSPORTATION 

AccessAble Travel Source 
www.access-able.com  
 
Easter Seals Project ACTION 
http://projectaction.easterseals.com 
 
VIOLENCE 

Adults and Children Together Against Violence (ESP) √ 
www.ACTagainstviolence.org 
 
Brady Campaign to Stop Gun Violence  
(202) 898-0792 
www.bradycampaign.org 
 
Coalition for Quality Children’s Media 
(505) 989-8076 
www.kidsfirst.org 
 
Domestic Violence Center 
(800) 799-7233 (hotline) 
(800) 787-3224 (TTY) 
http://mchlibrary.info/knowledgePaths/kp_domviolence.html  
 
Fight Crime: Invest in Kids 
(202) 776-0027  
www.fightcrime.org 
 
National Crime Prevention Council (NCPC) 
(800) 627-2911 
www.ncpc.org 
 
Victim Law 
(800) FYI-CALL 
(800) 211-7996 (TTY) 
www.victimlaw.info 
 

SPECIAL CONDITIONS 

ACQUIRED IMMUNODEFICIENCY SYNDROME (AIDS) 

CDC Division of HIV/AIDS Prevention 
(800) 232-4636 
(800) 232-6348 (TTY) 
www.cdc.gov/hiv/dhap.htm  
 
CDC National Prevention Information Network (NPIN) (ESP) 
(800) 458-5231 
(800) 243-7012 (TTY) 
www.cdcnpin.org/scripts/contact.asp  
 
Children, HIV & AIDS 
www.avert.org/children.htm 
 
March of Dimes (ESP) 
(888) 663-4637 
www.marchofdimes.com/ 
 

ALCOHOL RELATED BIRTH DEFECTS 
(see GENERAL RESOURCES, Substance Abuse) 
 
Alcohol and Drug Information (SAMHSA) (ESP) 
(800) 487-4889 (TTY) 
http://ncadi.samhsa.gov/ 
 
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (ESP) 
National Center on Birth Defects and Developmental Disabilities 
http://www.cdc.gov/ncbddd/ 
 
FAS Community Resource Center 
http://come-over.to/FASCRC/ 
 
FAS Family Resource Institute (FAS*FRI) 
(253) 531-2878  
www.fetalalcoholsyndrome.org 
 
Midwest Regional Fetal Alcohol Syndrome Training Center  
www.mimh.edu/fas 
 
National Center on Birth Defects Developmental Disabilities – Fetal 
Alcohol Syndrome 
www.cdc.gov/ncbddd/fas 
 
National Institute on Alcohol Abuse and Alcoholism (ESP) 
(301) 443-3860  
www.niaaa.nih.gov 
 
National Organization on Fetal Alcohol Syndrome (NOFAS) 
(800) 666-6327 
www.nofas.org         
 
SAMHSA Fetal Alcohol Syndrome Center (ESP) 
http://fascenter.samhsa.gov  
 
ALLERGIES  

American Academy of Pediatrics  
www.aap.org/parents.html 
 
Asthma and Allergy Foundation of America (ESP) 
(800) 727-8462 
http://www.aafa.org/ 
 
National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Disease 
www.niaid.nih.gov/publications/aids.htm 
  
The American Academy of Allergy, Asthma and Immunology (ESP) 
(800) 842-ASMA 
www.aaaai.org 
 
The American Lung Association (ESP) 
(800) 586-4872 
www.lungusa.org    
 
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (ESP) √  
(404) 639-3534 
(800) 311-3435 
www.cdc.gov 
 
National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Disease 
(301) 496-5717 
(800)-877-8339 
www.niaid.nih.gov 
 
ANGELMAN SYNDROME 

Angelman Syndrome Foundation, Inc. (ESP) √ 
(800) 432-6435 
www.angelman.org 
 
ARTHRITIS 

American Juvenile Arthritis Association (ESP) 
(800) 283-7800 
www.arthritis.org 
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National Institute of Arthritis and Musculoskeletal & Skin Disease (ESP) 
(877) 226-4267 
http://www.niams.nih.gov/ 
 
ASTHMA (see Allergies) 

Asthma (ESP) 
(866) NO ATTACKS  
www.noattacks.org 
 
ATTENTION DEFICIT DISORDER 

Attention Deficit Disorder Association (ADDA) 
(800) 487-2282 
www.add.org   
 
Children and Adults with Attention Deficit Disorder (ESP) 
(800) 233-4050 
www.chadd.org       

      
AUDITORY PROCESSING DISORDERS (see Learning Disabilities) 

AUTISM SPECTRUM DISORDERS (see Sensory Dysfunction) 

American Academy of Pediatrics 
www.aap.org/healthtopics/autism.cfm 
 
Autism Coalition 
(914) 935-1462 
www.researchautism.org 
 
Autism Information Center (ESP) 
(800) 328-8476 
www.cdc.gov/ncbddd/autism/index.htm 
 
Autism Society of America (ESP) 
(800) 328-8476 
www.autism-society.org 
 
Cure Autism Now (CAN) 
(888) 3-AUTISM 
www.cureautismnow.org 
 
Do2Learn – Picture Communication √ 
www.dotolearn.org 
 
First Signs 
(978) 346-4380 
www.firstsigns.org 
 
Learn the Signs, Act Early (CDC)  
(800) 311-3435 
http://www.cdc.gov/ncbddd/autism/actearly/ 
 
M.I.N.D. Institute 
(916) 703-0280 
www.mindinstitute.org 
 
Organization for Autism Research 
(703) 351-5031 
www.researchautism.org 
 
National Institute of Child Health and Human Development 
www.nichd.nih.gov/autism 
 
The Floortime Foundation 
www.floortime.org/ 
 
Vaccines and Autism Theory (ESP) 
www.cdc.gov/od/science/iso/mmr_autism.htm 
 
AUTOIMMUNE RELATED DISEASES 

Autoimmune Related Diseases Association 
(801) 298-9095 
www.autoimmunedisease.org 
 
National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Disease (ESP) 
www.niaid.nih.gov 

National Multiple Sclerosis Society (ESP) 
(800) 344-4867 
www.nationalmssociety.org 
 
BEHAVIOR DISORDER (see Emotional Disorder, Mental Illness) 

Association for Positive Behavioral Support 
(570) 389-4081 
www.apbs.org 
 
Center on Positive Behavioral Interventions and Supports (ESP) 
www.pbis.org 
 
KidNeeds 
www.kidneeds.com 
 
BIRTHMARKS 

Vascular Birthmarks Foundation 
(501) 364-7546 
www.birthmark.org 
 
BLIND (see Visual Impairment) 

BRAIN INJURY/NEUROLOGICAL DYSFUNCTION 
 
American Brain Tumor Association 
(847) 827-9910 
www.abta.org  
 
Brain Injury Association (ESP) 
(800) 444-6443 Family help line 
www.biausa.org            
 
Epilepsy Foundation of America  
(800) 332-1000 
(800) 332-2070 (TTY) 
www.efa.org     

 
Hydrocephalus Association (ESP) 
(888) 598-3789 
www.hydroassoc.org 
 
M.I.N.D. Institute 
(916) 703-0280 
www.mindinstitute.org 
 
National Hydrocephalus Foundation 
(888) 857-3434 
www.nhfonline.org      

          
National Institute of Neurological Disorders and Stroke (ESP) 
(800) 352-9424 
www.ninds.nih.gov/health_and_medical/pubs/hydrocephalus_fs.htm 
 
The Perspectives Network, Inc. 
(800) 685-6302 
www.tbi.org               
 
Traumatic Brain Injury (ESP) 
(800) 922-4944 
www.neuroskills.com 
 
BURNS 

Burn Care Foundation 
(800) 314-9088  
www.burncarefoundation.com 
 
Burn Resource Center 
(800) 669-7700 
www.burnsurvivor.com 
 
National Organization for Burn Survivors—Phoenix Society 
(800) 888-2876 
www.burnsurvivor.com/survivorlinks.html 
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Shriners Hospitals 
(813) 281-0300 
www.shriners.com 
 

CANCER 

American Cancer Society (ESP) 
(800) 227-2345 
(866) 228-4327 
www.cancer.org/ 
 
Association of Cancer Online Resources 
www.acor.org 
 
Candlelighters Childhood Cancer Foundation 
(800) 366-2223 
www.candlelighters.org 
 
National Children’s Leukemia Foundation 
(800) 448-3467 
www.leukemiafoundation.org 
 
National Hospice and Palliative Care Organization (ESP) 
(800) 658-8898 
www.nhpco.org/ 

 
CENTRAL AUDITORY PROCESSING DISORDER (see Learning Disability) 
 
CEREBRAL PALSY 

National Easter Seal Society 
(800) 221-6827 
www.easter-seals.org     
         
United Cerebral Palsy  
(800) 872-5822 
www.ucp.org            
 
CLEFT LIP AND PALATE (See Craniofacial) 

Cleft Palate Association (ESP) 
(800) 242-5338  
www.cleftline.org  
 
March of Dimes (ESP) 
(888) 663-4637 
www.marchofdimes.com  
 
CLUBFOOT 

March of Dimes (ESP) 
(888) 663-4637 
www.marchofdimes.com 
 
Shriners Hospitals 
(813) 281-0300 
www.shriners.com 
 
COGNITIVE DELAY (see GENERAL RESOURCES, Disability/Special 
Needs; SPECIAL CONDITIONS, Mental Retardation) 

COMMUNICATION DISORDER (Speech-Language Disorders) 

American Speech-Language-Hearing Association 
(800) 638-8255 
www.asha.org              
 
Apraxia-KIDS (ESP) 
www.apraxia-kids.org  

 
Expressive Language Disorder 
www.psychnet-uk.com/dsm_iv/expressive_language_disorder.htm 
 
The Hanen Centre 
www.hanen.org 
 
Landau-Kleffner Syndrome 
www.nidcd.nih.gov/health/voice/landklfs.asp  
 

Stuttering Foundation of America (ESP) 
(800) 992-9392 
www.stuttersfa.org              
 
CONGENITAL HEART DISEASE (see Heart, Lung, and Blood Disorders) 

American Heart Association (ESP) 
(800) 242-8721 
www.americanheart.org 
 
March of Dimes (ESP) 
(888) 663-4637 
www.modimes.com         
 
CRANIOFACIAL DISORDER 

Children’s Craniofacial Association 
(800) 535-3643 
www.ccakids.com 
 
FACES: The National Craniofacial Association 
(800) 332-2372 
www.faces-cranio.org 
 
CYSTIC FIBROSIS 

Cystic Fibrosis Foundation 
(800) 344-4823 
www.cff.org    
       
DEAFNESS (see Hearing Impairment) 
 
DEPRESSION (see Post-Partum) 
 
American College of Obstetricians and Gynecologists (ACOG) (ESP) 
(800) 762-2264 
www.acog.org/ 
 
American Psychological Association 
(800) 374-2721 
www.apa.org/  
 
Office on Women’s Health (ESP) 
(800) 994-9662; (888) 222-5446 (TTY) 
www.4woman.gov/faq/postpartum.htm  
 
DIABETES 

American Diabetes Association (ESP) 
(800) 232-3472 
www.diabetes.org/ 
 
National Diabetes Information Clearinghouse (ESP) 
(800) 860-8747 
Education Program (800) 438-5383 
diabetes.niddk.nih.gov/ 
 
DOWN SYNDROME 

National Down Syndrome Congress  (ESP) 
(800) 232-6372 
www.ndsccenter.org/  
 
National Down Syndrome Society 
(800) 221-4602 
www.ndss.org           
 
The Arc 
(301) 565-3842 
www.thearc.org/  
 
DYSTROPHY (see Motor Delay and Neuro Muscular Diseases) 

Muscular Dystrophy Association (ESP) 
(800) 344-4863 
www.mdausa.org 
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EMOTIONAL DISORDER (see Behavior Disorders and Mental Illness) 
 
Beach Center on Families and Disabilities  
(785) 864-7600 
www.beachcenter.org            
 
Kids Emotional/Behavioral Health 
www.kidshealth.org 
 
National Alliance for the Mentally Ill (NAMI) (ESP) 
(800) 950-6264 
www.nami.org                
 
Research & Training Center on Family Support and Children’s Mental 
Health 
(800) 547-8887 
(503) 725-4165 (TTY) 
www.rtc.pdx.edu               
 
EPILEPSY (see Brain/Neurological and Seizure Disorder) 

EXPRESSIVE LANGUAGE DISORDER (see Communication)  

FAILURE TO THRIVE 

American Dietetic Association  
(800) 877-1600 
www.eatright.org            
 
Kids Health 
www.kidshealth.org 
 
FETAL ALCOHOL SYNDROME/FETAL ALCOHOL SPECTRUM DISORDER 
(see Alcohol Related Birth Defects) 
 
FRAGILE X SYNDROME 

The National Fragile X Foundation 
(800) 688-8765 
www.fraxa.org            
 
GENETIC CONDITIONS 

Family Village 
www.familyvillage.wisc.edu       
 
Genetic and Rare Diseases Information Center 
(888) 205-2311 
http://rarediseases.info.nih.gov/html/resources/info_cntr.html  
 
National Human Genome Research Institute 
(301) 402-0911 
www.nih.gov/about/almanac/organization/NHGRI.htm 
 
GROWTH DISORDER  

Little People’s Research Fund, Inc. (LPRF) 
(800) 232-5773 
www.lpaonline.org  
 
The Magic Foundation   
(800) 362-4423 
www.magicfoundation.org 
 
HEARING IMPAIRMENT/ DEAF 

Alexander Graham Bell Association for the Deaf and Hard of hearing 
(202) 337-5220  
(202) 337-5221 (TTY) 
 www.agbell.org 
 
American Academy of Otolaryngology Head-Neck Surgery (AAOHNS) 
(ESP) 
(703) 836-4444 
 www.entnet.org/healthinfo/index.cfm 

 
American Sign Language Videos (Consult local library or call) 
(703) 799-8733 
(703) 799-4896 (TTY) 
www.aslaccess.org 

 
American Society for Deaf Children √ 
(800) 942-2732 
www.deafchildren.org            
 
American Speech-Language-Hearing Association (ASHA) 
(800) 498-2071  
(301) 571-0457 (TTY) 
 www.asha.org 
 
Boys Town National Research Hospital (ESP) 
www.babyhearing.org 
 
Department of Education 
www.ed.gov/about/offices/list/osers/ 
 
Early Hearing Detection and Intervention Program (ESP) 
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention 
(888) 232-5929 
www.cdc.gov/ncbddd/ehdi/default.htm 
 
Early Hearing Detection and Intervention (EHDI) by state 
www.medicalhomeinfo.org/screening/EHDIstateinfo.html 
 
Helen Keller National Center 
(800) 255-0411 x275 
www.helenkeller.org/national              
 
My Baby’s Hearing (ESP) 
www.babyhearing.org 
 
National Clearinghouse on Children Who are Deaf-Blind (ESP) 
(800) 438-9376 
(800) 854-7013 (TTY) 
www.tr.wou.edu/dblink/   
 
National Deaf Education Center and Clearinghouse 
http://clerccenter.gallaudet.edu 
 
National Institute on Deafness and Other Communication Disorders 
(800) 241-1044 
(800) 241-1055 (TTY) 
www.nidcd.nih.gov 
 
Registry of Interpreters for the Deaf 
(301) 608-0050 (V/TTY) 
www.rid.org 
 
Resource Center for Deaf Latinos (ESP) 
www.deafvision.net/clc 
 
HEART, LUNG, AND BLOOD DISORDERS (see Congenital Heart and Sickle 
Cell Anemia) 
 
National Heart, Lung and Blood Institute 
(800) 575-9355 
www.nhlbi.nih.gov/index.htm 

 
Pedi Heart 
www.pediheart.org 
 
The Children's Heart Foundation  
(847) 634-6474  
http://childrensheart.com 
 
HIV/AIDS (see Acquired Immunodeficiency Syndrome) 

HYDROCEPHALUS (see Brain) 

INFECTIOUS DISEASES 

American Academy of Pediatrics  
www.aap.org/parents.html 
 
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (ESP) 
www.cdc.gov 
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National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Disease 
www.niaid.nih.gov 

 
KIDNEY AND UROLOGIC DISEASES 

National Kidney and Urologic Diseases Information (ESP) 
http://kidney.niddk.nih.gov/ 
 
LANGUAGE (see Communication) 

LEAD POISONING 

Child Lead Poisoning Prevention Branch 
(800) 311-3435 
www.cdc.gov/nceh/lead 
  
Children’s Environmental Health Network 
www.cehn.org 
 
National Lead Information Center 
(800) 532-3394 
www.epa.gov/lead 
 
LEARNING DISABILITIES 

Learning Disabilities Association of America 
(412) 341-1515 
www.ldanatl.org 
 
L.D. OnLine 
www.ldonline.org 
 
National Center for Learning Disabilities 
(888) 575-7373 
www.ncld.org 
 
LIFE THREATENING CONDITIONS (see Support – Life Threatening 
Conditions)  
 
LUNG DISORDER (see Heart, Lung, and Blood Disorders) 
 
MENTAL ILLNESS/MENTAL HEALTH (see Behavior Disorder, Emotional 
Disorder) 
 
American Academy of Child and Adolescent Psychiatry (ESP) 
(800) 333-7636 
www.aacap.org  
 
Federation of Families for Children’s Mental Health 
www.ffcmh.org 
 
Kids Peace 
(800) 727-4482 
www.kidspeace.org/  
 
Mental Health (Learning Disabilities Association) 
www.ldanatl.org/aboutld/parents/mental_health/index.asp 
 
National Alliance for the Mentally Ill (NAMI) 
(800) 950-6264 
www.nami.org 
 
National Mental Health Association (ESP) 
(800) 969-6642 
(800) 433-5959 (TTY) 
www.nmha.org 
 
MENTAL RETARDATION  (see Disability/ Special Needs) 

American Association on Mental Retardation (AAMR) 
(800) 424-3688 
www.aamr.org   
 
The Arc  
(800) 433-5255 
www.thearc.org          

 

MOTOR DELAY/ MOVEMENT DISORDER 

American Physical Therapy Association 
(800) 999-2782 
(703) 683-6748 (TTY) 
www.apta.org             

 
Muscular Dystrophy Association (ESP) 
(800) 344-4863 
www.mdausa.org  
 
Pathways Awareness Foundation (ESP) 
(800) 955-2445 
www.pathwaysawareness.org   
          
Shriners Hospitals  
(800) 237-5055 
http://shriners.com/ 
 
Worldwide Education and Awareness for Movement Disorder 
www.wemove.org 
 
Zero to Three 
www.zerotothree.org 
 
NEURODEVELOPMENTAL DISORDERS (see Brain) 

 
NEURAL TUBE DEFECTS (see Brain, Spina Bifida) 
 
March of Dimes (ESP) 
www.marchofdimes.com 
 
Spina Bifida Association of America (ESP) 
(800) 621-3141 
www.sbaa.org 
 
NEUROFIBROMATOSIS 

National Neurofibromatosis Foundation 
(800) 323-7938 
www.nf.org 
 
Neurofibromatosis, Inc. 
(800) 942-6825 
www.nfinc.org 
 
NEURO MUSCULAR DISEASES 

National Multiple Sclerosis Society (ESP) 
(800) 344-4867 
www.nationalmssociety.org 
 
Neuro Muscular Diseases (ESP) 
(800) 344-4863 
 www.mdausa.org/disease/ 
 
OBESITY (see GENERAL RESOURCES, Nutrition) 

Overweight Child 
http://mchlibrary.info/KnowledgePaths/kp_overweight.html 
 
OSTEOGENSIS IMPERFECTA 

Osteogensis Imperfecta Foundation  
(800) 981-2663 
www.oif.org 
 
Pervasive Developmental Disorder (see Autism Spectrum Disorder) 

Phenylketonuria  

National PKU News 
http://web47.radiant.net/~pkunews/  
 
PRADER-WILLI SYNDROME 

Prader-Willi Syndrome Association (ESP) 
(800) 926-4797 
www.pwsausa.org 
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PREMATURITY, LOW BIRTH WEIGHT 

American Academy of Pediatrics (ESP) 
(847) 434-4000      
www.aap.org  
 
Family Village  
www.familyvillage.wisc.edu                    
 
March of Dimes 
www.marchofdimes.com 
 
Premature Baby – Premature Child 
www.prematurity.org 
 
Sensory Integration Support; Comeunity  
http://www.comeunity.com/ 
 
RARE DISORDERS 

National Organization for Rare Disorders (NORD) 
(800) 999-6673 
(203) 797-9590 (TTY) 
www.rarediseases.org/info/contact.html 
 
RETT’S DISORDER (see Autism Spectrum Disorder) 
 
SEIZURE DISORDER (see Brain) 

Epilepsy Foundation 
(800) 332-1000 
(800) 332-2070 (TTY) 
www.efa.org/ 
 
SENSORY INTEGRATION DYSFUNCTION 

American Occupational Therapy Association (AOTA) 
(301) 652-2682  
(800) 377-8555 (TTY) 
www.aota.org 
 
Sensory Integration International 
(310) 787-8805 
www.sensoryint.com  
 
Sensory Integration Support; Comeunity  
http://www.comeunity.com/ 
 
Sensory Resources  
www.sensoryresources.com/  
 
SICKLE CELL ANEMIA 

Sickle Cell Anemia (ESP) 
www.nlm.nih.gov/medlineplus/sicklecellanemia.html 
 
SPEECH (See Communication) 

SPINA BIFIDA (see Neural Tube Defects) 

SUDDEN INFANT DEATH SYNDROME (see GENERAL RESOURCES, 
Death, Grief) 

American Academy of Pediatrics 
(847) 434-4000 
www.aap.org 
 
American Sudden Infant Death Syndrome Institute 
www.sids.org 
 
National SIDS/Infant Death Resource Center (ESP) 
(866) 866-7437 
www.sidscenter.org  
 
SIDS Alliance (ESP) 
(800) 221-7437 
www.sidsalliance.org  
 
SIDS Network 
http://sids-network.org   

VISUAL IMPAIRMENT 

American Academy of Ophthalmology 
(415) 561-8500 
www.aao.org  
  
American Council of the Blind 
(800) 424-8666 
www.acb.org 
 
American Foundation for the Blind (AFB) 
(800) 232-5463 
www.afb.org 
 
American Optometric Association 
(800) 365-2219 
www.aoa.org  
  
American Printing House for the Blind (APH) 
(800) 223-1839 
www.aph.org 
 
Healthy Vision 2010 
www.healthyvision2010.org/ 
 
InfantSEE 
www.infantsee.org 

 
National Information Clearinghouse on Children Deaf-Blind (ESP) 
www.tr.wou.edu/dblink/ 
 
National Library Service for the Blind and Physically Handicapped  
(888) 657-7323 
(202) 707-0744 (TTY) 
www.loc.gov/nls/index.html 
 
Recording for the Blind and Dyslexic 
(866) 732-3585 
www.rfb.org 
 
WILLIAMS SYNDROME 

Williams Syndrome Association, Inc. 
(800) 806-1871  
www.williams-syndrome.org 


